GOB\9

Filing

From: Victoria Ochsner <ochsner@volawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:24 PM

To: filing@txboda.org

Cc: Michael Pitts@ TEXASBAR.COM

Subject: 201607113; Commission for Lawyer Discipline v. Victoria V. Ochsner; NOTICE OF APPEAL

Dear Board of Disciplinary Appeals,

This letter hereby constitutes my Notice of Appeal of all ruling set forth in the Judgment of Public Reprimand issued by the
Evidentiary Panel of the State Bar District No. 4-1 Grievance Committee, under Cause No. 201607113 [Nazrin Jahangirova],
Commission for Lawyer Discipline v. Victoria V. Ochsner, and which was signed on March 20, 2018, and received by me on or
about March 31, 2018. My state bar number is 24051129, and my address for service is 2617C W. Holcombe, Ste. 161,
Houston, TX 77025. My telephone number is 713-240-3994, my fax number is (713) 583-8171 and my email is
ochsner@volawfirm.com. I certify that a copy of this Notice of Appeal has been forwarded to Michael Pitts, Attorney for the
Commission for Lawyer Discipline.

Respectfully submitted,

Victoria V. Ochsner
2617C W Holcombe, Ste. 161
Houston, TX 77025
Tel. (713) 240-3994

Fax. (713) 583-8171 FILED

Ochsner@volawfirm.com
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